From: owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org [mailto:owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org] On Behalf Of Charlie Harak
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 1:09 PM
To: utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org
Subject: RE: [NCLC UtilNet] NSTAR going after protected clients
Interesting issue.  NSTAR has the legal right to sue for the money owed.  Nothing in the DPU's rules stops that.  But NSTAR is unlikely to see apenny, so why do they bother?  I don't have any great insights on what to do.  I am curious: does your client own here home?   NSTAR and the otehr utilities are farirly aggressive about suing and placing a lien if the client is a homeowner; I don't havea good sense how frequently they sue when the client is indigent and has no assets.
 

Charlie


From: owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org [mailto:owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org] On Behalf Of Meyer, Naomi
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 12:13 PM
To: utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org
Subject: [NCLC UtilNet] NSTAR going after protected clients
Today, for the first time, I've encountered the problem Tina mentions of NSTAR trying to collect from clients who have shutoff protection.  My client just got a notice demanding payment that says:
 

"It is certainly not our intention to take any action that may inconvenience you, or create additional legal costs for you.  However, unless we receive your payment within 10 days, further action will be taken which may include referral to a collection agency or attorney."
 

The client receives SSI for herself, TAFDC and a small amount of child support for her 2 children.  There is no other adult in the household.  I  could send NSTAR a letter saying she is judgment proof, but wonder if folks have other suggestions.
 

Thanks,
Naomi Meyer
Welfare Law Unit, GBLS
